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March 3, 2021

Mr. Michael Smith
President

City Plan Commission
869 Park Avenue
Cranston, R1 02910

RE: Natick Avenue Solar
Dear Mr. Smith:

On behalf of Revity Energy, LLC and Ronald Rossi, I am writing to consent to extending
the date for consideration of the Preliminary Plan for the Natick Avenue Solar matter.

Originally, based on the December 30, 2020 date for the certificate of completion, the
Planning Commission would have had to take action by March 30, 2021.

Given the lateness of last night’s meeting and the short period of time until your next
special meeting on March 8, 2021, I feel it would be prudent to give the Planning Director and

staff a more reasonable amount of time to gather the information requested by commission
members.

Accordingly, we would agree to extend and waive the ninety (90) day review period and
consent to the matter being continued up until your meeting on April 6, 2021 meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

TARI & McSALLY LLP

obert D. Murray

RDM/mk

cc: Jason Pezzullo
Stephen H. Marsella, Esq.
Patrick Dougherty, Esq.



